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Nonnye Grant

To: Toni McCoy
Cc: Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: 080643-Tl; Docket Title Edit

Good morning, | will give this to Kim as this is done in Kim's section and Dorothy is not in today
and | believe that Cathi is at lunch.

Kim, can you handle this for Toni.

Thanks, N

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 11:26 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley; Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: 080643-TI; Docket Title Edit

Importance: High

Hi Cathi, Nonnye... Not sure if Dorothy is out but can you take care of this for me too.

I am going to be filing the memo with CCA in about 30 minutes and this change still needs to be made.
Please let me know it was made.
Thank you,

Toni

From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 10:44 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: 080643-TI; Docket Title Edit

Dorothy,

Do you still edit Docket tities or has than been assigned to another person?
Using this email request, please edit the docket title a follows:

FROM:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. T1571 from Globalcom, Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom, Inc.
to Globalcom, Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom, Inc. d/b/a First Communications, effective October 16, 2008.

TO:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TI571 from Globalcom, Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom, Inc.
to Globalcom Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom Inc. d/b/a First Communications, effective October 16, 2008.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

| 1185 0EC-4 8

12/4/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



" Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
Detail by Document Number
Foreign Profit Corporation
GCIl GLOBALCOM INC.
Cross Reference Name
GLOBALCOM INC.

Filing Information
Document Number F96000003636

FEI Number 363925117

Date Filed 07/18/1996

State IL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed 12/01/2000
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET
23RD FLOOR
CHICAGO IL 60601 US

Changed 03/16/2007
Mailing Address

200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET
23RD FLOOR
CHICAGO IL 60601 US

Changed 03/16/2007
Registered Agent Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.
2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE

SUITE 4
WESTON FL 33331 US

Address Changed: 02/15/2005
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
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Title PTD

SHAVE, JOHN T
200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET 23RD FLOOR

CHICAGO IL 60601 US
Title D

FORTE, CHRIS
200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET 23RD FLOOR
CHICAGO IL 60601 US

Title VD

WINCE, ERIC
200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET 23RD FLOOR
CHICAGO IL 60601 US

Title D

CANNON, WILLIAM
200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET 23RD FLOOR

CHICAGO IL 60601
Title CLO

MCCARTY, GAVIN
200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET 23RD FLOOR

CHICAGO IL 60601
Title S

CUSTAR, J. GLENN
200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET 23RD FLOOR

CHICAGO IL 60601
Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2006 04/28/2006
2007 03/16/2007
2008 02/20/2008

Fictitious Name
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
Filing Information

Document
Number G08282900261
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 10/08/2008

Expiration
Date 12/31/2013
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Current
Owners

County

Total
Pages

Events
Filed

FEI
Number

1
MULTIPLE
1

NONE

NONE

Mailing Address
200 EAST RANDOLPH ST. 23RD

FLOOR

CHICAGO, IL 60601
Owner Information

GLOBALCOM INC.
200 EAST RANDOLPH ST. 23RD

FLOOR

CHICAGO, IL 60601
FEI Number: 36-3925117

Document Number: F96000003636
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